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From: Dennis Adier. ‘. - o

To: . “bradsi; davidcol: johalu

. Subject: --My notes from-retreat

Date: Monday, Juns 14, 1993 10:32AM

are preity sparse, except for tha Chicago talk. But here they are; note
they are set up 10 be printed db! sided and put into a Junlor-size time" _
systems notebook. For std paper you would want 1o readjust the margins
1o normal stuff, - - . T
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Subject: Hood Canel Exec Retreat 6110 - 6/12/93 _ Pagel

Rick Rashid {Rashid) 6/10 - ATED research

David Heckerman (Heckeroa) working on Baysian (7) decision tree for cxpert

systml.!seforpxmt@dhdwdmgnosis. Ox to determine best action inz Ul ata
given point, Notadapuv:.thmghomﬂdbemlhcﬁnm R:gmnuwrequim
nales be changed to.adapl behavior.

mﬂw&m(wm)woﬂdngmmmmgxmmmg{l?) Very

cool dev environment that takes program tokenization to a new leviel, canrying a 7

Iogical represeatation of 3 progvam around in a morphable farh. Morhp the -
code Wi agentsfenzymes (transforms). Can change output style to C or Pascal
Or LISP or... Or grab a commen code section and torm it into a subfie. Or
subctass 3 subfi to be called w/ specific args and have now unnesded code drop-
out. thnwmblmdwlpmmuﬂistmk ﬁoml}welse.cangﬂmallypmﬁd
GET A DEMOt

Bitlg, 6/11 - Thought

Hwe win market share from Lotns in apps anid Novell on niet, we willbein a
grent position vs. onrothet cotnpetitors as well, Saturation of our markets will
become an issue, wich means upgrades witl become abig bosiness. So the mors
share we have by then, the bigger our npgrade business. Major product updates
{(x+1 release) should come every two years, marketing sizzlc relcases every year
(x. I releass). Ship out to customer base on ) CD; customers phene in v/ credit
card nutnber, get key, and un'lock software (? put demo or id access versions
onto the CD 7).

mmomgdmmemmwménmngﬂasmﬁopaﬁt
OEM has been 50 successful mse!ﬁngthatwe%cannaba!izedowmil
changnel for Windows.

25% In FY4, from $3.7B to $4.4B. Unit sales growth in Europe is higher than

this but price pressures + strong dellar keep profits in this area. Growth higher

insnmc(mom)omcrmumsmamus.bmtheymnotlargemoughm
unpaa!hebottomlmes:gmﬁmﬂy

Synergy - hugeoppomumyforappsm bfﬁhmgo(and!dcr(:a:m) Shell, .
Viewers. Dochiles, taking over right pesis of exploter. Also. applets. Apps
showld move UT featarcs to applets and selids to coment the featres ag
staniards; ticn people buy MS apps end Icverags what thicy Jearti in the

-applets. Word's new word seléction model and more should be in Writepad for

example. Leverage shared code fu systemi(c.g. OLE; comdlg, ctc) 1o keep
working sel smaller vy, uwwmpmm\m{orapps(VBA.fomcdyDB)is
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 Subject: Hood Canel Excc Retreat 6/10 - 611293 pages

' sbmcﬂngnwlevmgebetmwapps.bm not!ogivcmy Ia(h:svstcm

Too valuable as a mmpedtwc advantage ight now,

- -Anappss!mldbuencmmgo;anymwlwdocsmtbuymumgouma
-« good candidate to buy ar app upgrade either. Chicagowill be pervasive; it is ok
; -,'_,'toreqmrenforymwuappmslamlﬂe!dwﬁddfwappsbymplmfwm

?"hmng@oUmandoﬂmmMacplaﬂm)soyuuc«mmkcadvantagcof

Chicago features i yoor apps snd not worry: You must expect that there is
mﬁmonal:tym(ﬂﬁcagoh&mﬂmmkeummemcurwoum
pmmmnudmﬁrmwobmﬁom&ﬂismgm

- things here... that it is ok 0 nse Chicage features becanse we will license 1 our

pariness o other sys platforms and that some features will not make it. Never a

“Chee what features will'won't make it... dono!knowwhatnppsmammedto

do]
Chicazo presentation, 6/11:

. -Bfllgsmlbemnmafermodelkincmwgo
e Davidool signed me up to justify "every .INE sétting® o
Tw Pmthnakdssfgmduptomareap!aﬂ:olm‘?oﬂabk'DLLsﬁom o

= . Chicago on NT {currently only TAPS, Unimodem)

e Bmmmammamzummmmemnmmm;

on Chicago, Heasked abont Murry Sergeant's idea and I stated Davidw

examined and stifl says it leads us down the "sHppery stope® .

MWoik(KmnhiEfax)mhasamndenngmmcMWMddupxn

Chicago. based ois the WPS printing "langeage” that & something like but

not a metafile._. usedto send fax info, Tbacwiilbcmachmcswflhls

engine gut there and Chicago should ship it

- PnPnetwmﬁng - hot fopic on what to do when an app looscs the net

without warnieg and 2 file is open. Excel mlght survive this; Winword wifl
die.

+ Performance Issuc - Oncdatamguyasked(andWmdlExcdmwmd)
.:thalwcmal:cndmpenocmwnewwmdowsv expensive now (this
is one of the cabancemeants apps has in SDPM). Right now he says shey doa
Tot of work te aveid creating windows because it is so expensive. -

- Billasks why can't SDM va)| the umderlying cmodlg code; casier than
nppmgSDMnu:orlheappsinmcncartcm(tboughlhats!mIdhappcn

 longer term). This should get 1id of a few hundered Kofcode. -

»  Scheme for portable 36/32 bit metafiles currently calls for cmbedding 2 full
- 32-bit inctafile as 4 single, huge record in a 16-bit metafile. This is painful

‘but ok {f you are smart about not duplicating shorable peices 1ike bitmaps,
Wesboutdmnuncwbalwﬂmnmbcslmmdandmtbeueedlws s

f‘molyplg:.
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Subject: Hood Canel Exic Retreat 6/10 - 6/12/93° - .. Page3

»  Bill wonders if we (MS).are doing any work to improve the compressability
of app data files and/or to give the system.a way to tell the app that jts file
is on a compressed volvme, so dowt bother trying to compress it (y
Uiought: app probably should il us when a file is not compressible, ¢.g,

*  Use object bissic subsot in Chicago ¢y houghts: seems like ots of the

- things Bill wants to fevetage to make ita-standard?) . a

-* Along with Word's new word selection method, Bill wants us 16 feverage

other app features in Writepod, One additional exampe he gave me was
. tight button popups should be the same. .~ . ’ .
. _Whensqmmaskediqu";hb\ﬂdpmopli_cmcumgo;mﬂshwkhis ’ S

Bobun - Caire

anmllytakcadvanmgcofmwdolfammiaw:uenm&eskpopmnwd-
Gﬁmonmmu{s}.lpoinedouuhatdﬂsisadmbh—edgsﬂswqrd.%mu_
noted that b sces this as 2 way to get Cairo in on new sérvers, not fo displace
old ones. Calro will work fine W/ other (c.5. Novell) scrvess, But to really
mmmmum%onmwrwm_ o
Animated controls in Cairo... Someone told nie that these things ore on the
Newton and thinks Apple may be trying to Poterit tis sorf of i thing.., Cairo
needs to ook irito this!}: ST -

_Notes fiom Breakout E'res'ehtaﬁms.&. wiap-up 6/12/93

. Sefupidu:WhenSmpmMSappsoathesmem.cﬁwkthemsiou_
number. And tell vser about upgrades thiat arc available (or-will soon be?),
. WhenCalmﬁmtsb_fps,Chicagowmmdwpwmh-uponsome'
Teatures (esp. browsing OFS servors.... be great Calro clicnts), just like NT
needs to catch Chicago today. There will ikely'be 3 Chicago releases, then
- the Clidcago technology base gocs away. Still a hi-end and low-cnd
package to scil (ons w/out all the full query/browsing capabiitics perhaps),
- not uniike the 3 5KUs Bradsi sees for.Chicago, . Vi
= Corp developer ideas for Chicago: OLE automation in the shell for our
* 2pps. More controls for corposate dovelopers (2.g. routing slip - nare that
we should probably expose routing info.as a docFile property and have
Capone pay atterition o it Winword & Excel do their own different -
routings naw). High-lovel acoess to MAPY in € and VB (aake it happen w/
a class wrapper to objectize the interfaces). Replication (o workgroup
enablc) for a data store (7)... see Group#3 slides for morc ideas, .
*  Ship extensible shell in Office!t Wire the feanires we weéd for Chicago
Anto thié Explorer (e.g. mal] integratios, printman; CPasicl, Foiity, etc:):
Bitlg sez do it! My note: probebly want fo keep extensibility stuff as-is, but

£y
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require preloading things fiom some internal table...? Just fo male
;u, implementation easier. ’ )
..» Need overall Ul closure from Apps/Caric/Chicage. .
*  Bill will write the Technical Stategy Docuiment called for in the Synergy
—— »  We will do another reatreat like this in October 1o follow up on progress.
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